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NO. 5380 CERIUM FLUORIDE
TECHNICAL GRADE

Typical

Total Rare Earth Oxides (REOQO) 6”.0%
CeO2 56.0
Laz04 4.0
Nd203 1.5
Prg0q1 0.5
F NS
Cl 0.4
BaO + Sr0Q 6.0
$i0g 2.0
Ca0 + MgO 2.0
ThO2 0.5
Loss on lgnition 10.0

All data and information furrished are believed 10 be reliable. No warranty of any kind, express or /mplied however s made as
10 its accuracy and completeness. Nothing contammed herein shall be construed as a recommendation for use in violation of any
patent and no responsibility s assumed by Molycorp, Inc. with respect to any claim of infringement of a patent in such use.
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EI-010535

June 8, 1981

Eric Thede

Union Molycor», Inc.

P.0. Box 760C

Los Angeles, California 90051

Dear Mr. Thede:

Eberline analyzed a number of samples from your rare earths operations including
the process fraction continaing cerium fluoride. The work was intended to evalu-
ate the radioactive isotopes and their concentrations in the material. The an-
alytical results for the varicus radionuclides, principally natural uranium and
thorium, were used to determine the maximum airborne dust concentrations above
which no exposure should occur.

One means of evaluating the radiation dose due to imhalation is to compute an
equivalence to the permissible airborne concentration based upon a mass per

unit volume of air. To do this, one can compare the radiological concentrations
of natural thorium and uranium in the cerium fluoride material to those levels
which are ccnsidered acceptable for continuous occupational exposure based

upon 10 CFR 20 of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

As a result of these calculations, a maximum acceptable level of 187 mg/M*
was determined for the cerium fluoride raterial.

Considering that the OSHA dust limit is 10 mg/M and that the generic TLV for
fluoride compounds is 2.5 mg/M , adherence to these limits will assure that
employee exposure will be maintain.d well below the 187 mg/M’ 1limit based
upon the radioisuvtope concentrations.

I trust this information is sufficient, however, please feel free to call upon
me for any additional information which could be helpful.

Very truly yours,

~,\ 2w !_( 7(0 ( /s(‘l

Stanley J. \) ligora, Jr. \
Technical Dirkctor -
Nuclear Services Division

cc: Dr. Rainer Beck, Molycorp

Warren Warhol, Molycorp o 3> 006
3 g . L
Nels Johnson, Eberline j | L
PLEASE REPLY TO: ALBUQUEHQUE LABORATORY PO BOX 3874 ALBUQUEPQUE NEW MEXICO 87110 TELEPHONE '505) 345 146!
EBERLINE INSTRUMENT CORPORATION PO BOX 2108 SA, ITA FE NEW MEXICO 87501 TELEPHONE (505) 471.3232 TWX 910-985
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